DATE

Judge Henry T. Nakamoto
c/o Lester Oshiro, Administrator
Court Annexed Arbitration Program
Hale Kaulike
777 Kilauea Avenue
Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

Re:  REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF THE 9-MONTH DEADLINE

Civil No.

VS.

Dear Judge Nakamoto:

As the Arbitrator in the above referenced case, a request for an extension is being
made for the reason(s) on the attached page.

Current 9-month Deadline:

Number of Prior Extensions:

Request Extension to:
Scheduled Hearing Date:

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Arbitrator

EXTENSION GRANTED TO:

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED:

Judge Henry T. Nakamoto
Arbitration Judge

CC:
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The extension is requested for the following reasons:
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